

Niziolek

**Amending Title 6 of the Minneapolis Code of Ordinances relating to Civil Defense and Disaster Relief.**

The City Council of The City of Minneapolis do ordain as follows:

Section 1. That the title of Title 6 of the Minneapolis Code of Ordinances be amended to read as follows:

**Title 6 ~~CIVIL DEFENSE AND DISASTER RELIEF~~ EMERGENCY PREPAREDNESS AND MANAGEMENT\***

By Niziolek

**Amending Title 6, Chapter 128 of the Minneapolis Code of Ordinances relating to Emergency Preparedness and Management.**

The City Council of The City of Minneapolis do ordain as follows:

Section 1. That Section 128.30 of the above-entitled ordinance be amended to read as follows:

**128.30. Office of emergency preparedness and management.** There shall be, ~~within the executive office of the mayor,~~ an office of emergency preparedness and management which shall be under the supervision and control of the ~~chief of the Minneapolis Fire Department, hereinafter called the fire chief~~ mayor. The city council shall provide for the necessary expenses of the office of emergency preparedness and management and the mayor shall assign the operational duties of the office of emergency preparedness and management to the assistant city coordinator of regulatory services and emergency preparedness. The ~~fire chief~~ assistant city coordinator of regulatory services and emergency preparedness shall have direct responsibility for the organization, administration and operation of the office of emergency preparedness and management, subject to the direction and control of the mayor, and shall supervise the emergency preparedness and management staff. The office of emergency preparedness and management shall be organized, consistent with state and city emergency management plans as the ~~fire assistant city coordinator of regulatory services and emergency preparedness~~ deems necessary to provide for efficient performance during a declared emergency, to coordinate city planning and preparation for emergency relief, to provide liaison and coordination with federal, state, county and local jurisdictions relative to emergency preparedness and management activities, and to assure implementation of federal and state emergency preparedness and management program requirements.

Section 2. That Section 128.40 of the above-entitled ordinance be amended to read as follows:

**128.40. Transportation of radioactive material.** The ~~fire chief~~ assistant city coordinator of regulatory services and emergency preparedness shall transmit, immediately upon the passage of this section and annually thereafter during the month of December, to the mayor and to the city council an assessment of the adequacy of emergency response capability, and the safety of the transportation of radioactive material, as defined, licensed and regulated in Title 10 CFR part 71 and 49 CFR parts 171--177, through, into, or out of the City of Minneapolis.

The ~~fire chief~~ assistant city coordinator of regulatory services and emergency preparedness shall make such assessment:

- (1) After consultation and coordination with the owner and/or consignee of the material, the transporter of the material, the health, police, and fire departments of the city, and the State of Minnesota;
- (2) After consideration of the requirements of and certifications to other agencies responsible for the regulation of such transportation and the performance capabilities of the equipment to be utilized; and

- (3) After consideration of the method of transportation to be used, the route or routes of travel, timing, and any unique local features of the route or routes involving potential disturbance to the shipment or susceptibility to harm of the locale or persons nearby.

In such transmittal, the fire chief shall delineate the resources available for emergency response, the sources of such resources, the training level of the resources, the rapidity of response from each source, the coordination of the responses as planned, and the plans of other agencies, owner, transporter, and the state to respond to any incident.

Section 3. That Section 128.100 of the above-entitled ordinance be amended to read as follows:

**128.100. Mutual aid agreements.** The ~~fire chief~~ assistant city coordinator of regulatory services and emergency preparedness, with the consent of the mayor, shall represent the city on any regional or state organization for emergency preparedness and management. The ~~fire chief~~ assistant city coordinator of regulatory services and emergency preparedness shall develop proposed mutual aid agreements with other political subdivisions within or outside the state for reciprocal emergency preparedness and management assistance in an emergency too great to be dealt with unassisted, and shall present such agreements to the city council for its approval or disapproval.

Section 4. That Section 128.110 of the above-entitled ordinance be amended to read as follows:

**128.110. Surveys of resources.** The ~~fire chief~~ assistant city coordinator of regulatory services and emergency preparedness shall make such studies and surveys of the industries, resources and facilities of the city necessary to determine their adequacy for emergency preparedness and management and to plan for their most efficient use in time of declared emergency.

Section 5. That Section 128.120 of the above-entitled ordinance be amended to read as follows:

**128.120. Emergency management plan.** The ~~fire chief~~ assistant city coordinator of regulatory services and emergency preparedness shall prepare a comprehensive general emergency management plan for the defense of the city, and for relief from any emergency, and shall present such plan to the council for its approval. When the council has approved the plan by resolution, all city departments and agencies and all emergency preparedness and management forces of the city shall perform the duties and functions assigned by the plan as approved. The plan may be modified in like manner from time to time. The ~~fire chief~~ assistant city coordinator of regulatory services and emergency preparedness shall coordinate the emergency preparedness and management activities of the city to the end that they shall be consistent and fully integrated with the emergency management plans of the federal government, the state and other political subdivisions within the state.

Section 6. That Section 128.130 of the above-entitled ordinance be amended to read as follows:

**128.130. Training and information programs.** In accordance with the state and the city emergency management plans, the ~~fire chief~~ assistant city coordinator of regulatory services and emergency preparedness shall institute such training programs and public information programs, and shall take all other preparatory steps as may be necessary to the prompt and effective operation of the city emergency management plan in time of declared emergency. The ~~fire chief~~ assistant city coordinator of regulatory services and emergency preparedness may, from time to time, conduct such tests of warning devices as necessary.

Section 7. That Section 128.140 of the above-entitled ordinance be amended to read as follows:

**128.140. Use of city personnel and equipment.** The ~~fire chief~~ assistant city coordinator of regulatory services and emergency preparedness shall use the personnel, services, equipment, supplies and facilities of existing departments and agencies of the city to the maximum extent practicable. The officers and personnel of all such departments and agencies shall, to the maximum extent practicable, cooperate with and extend such services and facilities to the office of emergency preparedness and management and to the governor upon request. The head of each department and agency, in cooperation with and under the direction of the ~~fire chief~~ assistant city coordinator of regulatory services and emergency preparedness, shall be responsible for the planning and programming of emergency preparedness and management activities as will involve the utilization of the facilities of each department or agency.

Section 8. That Section 128.150 of the above-entitled ordinance be amended to read as follows:

**128.150. Volunteers generally.** The ~~fire chief~~ assistant city coordinator of regulatory services and emergency preparedness, may organize, recruit and train police reserve, fire reserves, emergency medical personnel and any other personnel that may be required on a volunteer basis to carry out the emergency management plan of the city. To the extent that such emergency personnel are recruited to augment a regular city department or agency, it shall be assigned to such department or agency for purposes of administration and command. The ~~fire chief~~ assistant city coordinator of regulatory services and emergency preparedness may dismiss any volunteer at any time and require the volunteer to surrender any equipment and identification furnished by the city.

Section 9. That Section 128.210 of the above-entitled ordinance be amended to read as follows:

**128.210. Compliance with state regulations.** The ~~fire chief~~ assistant city coordinator of regulatory services and emergency preparedness shall carry out all orders, rules and regulations issued by the governor with reference to emergency preparedness and management. The ~~fire chief~~ assistant city coordinator of regulatory services and emergency preparedness shall direct and coordinate the general operation of all city emergency preparedness and management resources during an emergency in conformity with controlling regulations and instructions of state authorities. The heads of departments and agencies shall be governed by the ~~fire chief's~~ assistant city coordinator of regulatory services and emergency preparedness orders in respect thereto.

Section 10. That Section 128.220 of the above-entitled ordinance be amended to read as follows:

**128.220. Emergency operation centers.** Consistent with the emergency management plan, the ~~fire chief~~ assistant city coordinator of regulatory services and emergency preparedness shall provide and equip at some suitable place in the city an emergency operation center and, if required by the state emergency management plan, an auxiliary emergency operation center to be used during a declared emergency as headquarters for direction and coordination of emergency management activities. The ~~fire chief~~ assistant city coordinator of regulatory services and emergency preparedness shall arrange for representation at the emergency operation center by city departments and agencies authorized by federal or state authority to carry on emergency management activities. The ~~fire chief~~ assistant city coordinator of regulatory services and emergency preparedness shall arrange for the installation at the emergency operation center of necessary facilities for communication between heads of departments and agencies, the office of emergency preparedness and management, the stations and operating units of city services and other agencies concerned with emergency preparedness and management, and for communication with other communities and emergency operation centers within the surrounding area and with the federal and state agencies concerned.

Section 11. That Section 128.250 of the above-entitled ordinance be amended to read as follows:

**128.250. Fire chief's report.** The ~~fire chief~~ assistant city coordinator of regulatory services and emergency preparedness shall prepare and submit such reports on the activities of the office of emergency preparedness and management as may be requested by the mayor or the city council.